

For DM approval: TBS media inquiry re: IESO Accounting

From: "Perkins, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.perkins@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 05 Apr 2018 12:35:15 -0400
Attachments: TBS media question.docx (20.84 kB); TBS media question.pdf (41.41 kB)

Hi Deputy,

TBS has added background info (highlighted) to the attached response we reviewed on March 27 for a media inquiry they received from the *Globe and Mail*.

IESO had one minor edit to the background, marked in red.

Also flagging for you that this has already been shared with our MO and PO by TBS' MO, but none of them have seen our edit to the background section.

OK to share with MO and then TBS?

Best,
Michael